



2019-11-07

To: SGS North America Inc.
620 Old Peachtree Road
SUITE 100
Suwanee, Georgia
United States

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Request for FCC module certification
FCC ID: N50D3DRCMP

We hereby request a full Modular certification for the FCC ID referenced above. The device meets the requirements below.

- The device has buffered modulation/data inputs to ensure that the device will comply with Part 15 requirements with any type of input signal;
- The device has power supply regulation on the module;
- The device has demonstrated compliance in a stand-alone configuration;
- The device will be labeled with its permanently affixed FCC ID label, or use an electronic display.
- The device does comply with all specific rules applicable to the transmitter including all the conditions provided in the integration instructions by the grantee;
- The device does comply with RF exposure requirements.
- The device have its own shielding.
- The device is approved with +6 dB antenna gain and can be used with any antenna of the same type with a gain lower than +6 dB.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Björn Askestig", with a stylized flourish at the end.

Björn Askestig/ Vice president
Stensåtravägen 13, SE-127 39 Skärholmen, Box 90304, Stockholm
SWEDEN
Tel: +46 8 556 32 801